
BID TABULATION

BIDDER
P.K. Contracting, 

Inc.
JJ Cunningham LLC

f
2
 WHITE PAINT - 185,000 SQ. FT.  $                48,100.00  $                42,550.00 

f
2
 YELLOW PAINT - 86,500 SQ. FT.  $                22,057.50  $                19,895.00 

f
2
 BLACK PAINT - 40,000 SQ. FT.  $                  7,200.00  $                  7,200.00 

f
2
 RED PAINT - 5,800 SQ. FT.  $                  1,740.00  $                  1,450.00 

Glass Beads (Type 1) - 9,700 LBS.  $                  4,850.00  $                  3,880.00 

BID TOTAL  $                83,947.50  $                74,975.00 

ADDENDUM 1 ACKNOWLEDGED?  Yes  Yes 

ADDENDUM 2 ACKNOWLEDGED?  Yes  Yes 

ADDENDUM 3 ACKNOWLEDGED?  Yes  Yes 

IF BID IS OVER $50,000, WAS 

RESPONSIBLE BIDDER FORMS 

SUBMITTED?

 Yes 

 Form Submitted but 

not qualified at time of 

bid opening 

IF BID IS OVER $50,000, WAS A BID BOND 

SUBMITTED?
 Yes  Yes 

2:00 PM, APRIL 7, 2015

AIRPORT AIRFIELD PAINTING


